
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

September 27, 2012  

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 BID: W-68-12 KITCHEN RENOVATIONS AT  

MITCHELL MOORE & MCNAIR PARK FACILITIES 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

Please review the following information provided by the City: 

 

Question: The existing cabinets in both buildings have sinks and electrical outlets. I have 

consulted the Building Department and they said me that even if the City's Maintenance 

Department does the demolitions and reinstallation for the plumbing and electrical trades, will be 

mandatory a master permit from our side, including the plumbing and electrical subsidiary 

permits? This being so then necessarily these cabinets have to be awarded to a licensed General 

Contractor? 

 

Answer: The city will be responsible for the electrical and plumbing components. The city has 

established a permit in concerns with this project. There will be no need for a general contractor 

for this project. 

 

Question: In our understanding, the new cabinets will have the same shape and the same number 

of compartments, doors and drawers of existing ones? 

 

Answer: The contractor shall use their discretion to fill the cabinet spaces around the existing 

appliances. 

 

Question: In our understanding, the doors for the new cabinets must be raised shape, 100 % in 

wood. Plywood panels will not be accepted for the new doors?  

 

Answer: As per the specification the cabinets must be raised with 100% plywood. 

 

Question: Can you please provide more specifications on cabinetry construction & doors style.  

Is it 3/4" Birch plywood with Formica doors or with maple wood doors to be stain? 

 

Answer: As per the specification the cabinets must be raised with 100% plywood 

 

Question: Also on the counter-top the Quartz is there any color in mind? 

 

Answer: The contractor shall provide a honey, brown, tan, black color scheme for countertop. 

 

Question: With reference to the counter top thickness. Does the counter top thickness need to be 

solid one and a half inch, or does only the bull nose needs to be one and a half inch thick? 

 

Answer: The contractor shall furnish a solid 1 1/2'' thick quartz countertop.  
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Addendum #1, W-68-12 

 

Submission Requirement: The contractor shall provide a sketched drawing layout of the 

proposed (preferable color) for each room at each facility. 

 

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. No additional technical questions will 

be answered after today, September 27th, 2012 cutoff date to allow proposers sufficient time to 

submit in proposals. The deadline for receipt of sealed responses remains 2:00 p.m., October 5, 

2012, in the Purchasing office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 

33060.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your submittal.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Dejenaba Wedemier 

Purchasing Agent 

 

 

cc: website, file 


